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Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr. June 26, 1997

Director-Licensing, MC 62A-1
PECO Energy Company

Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.0. Box No. 195

Wayne, PA 19087-0195

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF CHANGES TO THE QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FOR
héggﬁéCK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M96545 AND
)

Dear Mr. Hunger:

By letter dated February 24, 1997, Philadelphia Electric Comfany (PECO)
transmitted a proposed revision to Revision 6 of the Limerick Generating
Station Quality Assurance Pro?ram Description in accordance with 50.54(a).
This revision identifies an alternative to previously approved provisions for
lead auditor qualifications, and annual supplier evaluation.

The staff has reviewed the submittal in accordance with 50.54(a) and
determined that the change to the quality assurance program is acceptable in
that the quality assurance program continues to meet the requirements of
Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 and meets the additional requirements of
50.34(b)(6)(11) by discussing how the applicable requirements of Appendix B
will be satisfied. The effectiveness of PECO's ?ua11ty assurance program
implementation will continue to be the subject of rcutine NRC inspections. The
staff's safety evaluation is provided in the enclosue to this letter.

[f there are changes to other previously agreed to and docketed commitments
outside the quality assurance program description, PECO is obligated to revise
those commitments in accordance with the governing change control process and
notify the NRC as appropriate.

Sincerely,

(Original signed by)
Frank Rinaldi, Project Manager
Project Directorate -2
Division of Reactcr Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-352/353
Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/encl: See next page
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Nuclear Group Headquarters
Correspondence Control Desk
P.0. Box No. 195

Wayne, PA 19087-0195

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF CHANGES TO THE QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM DESCRIPTION FOR
héggﬁégK GENERATING STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M96545 AND

Dear Mr. Hunger:

By Tetter dated February 24, 1997, Philadelphia Electric ComEany (PECO)
transmitted a proposed revision to Revision 6 of the Limerick Generating
Station Quality Assurance Program Description in accordance with 50.54(a).
This revision identifies an alternative to previously approved provisions for
lead auditor qualifications, and annual supplier evaluation.

The staff has reviewed the submittal in accordance with 50.54(a) and
determined that the change to the quality assurance program is acceptable in
that the quality assurance program continues to meet the requirements of
Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 and meets the additional requirements of
50.34(b)(6)(11) by discussing how the applicable requirements of Appendix B
will be satisfied. The effectiveness of PECO's $ua11ty assurance program
implementation will continue to be the subject of routine NRC inspections. The
staff's safety evaluation is provided in the enclosure to this letter.

If there are changes to other previously agreed to and docketed commitments
outside the quality assurance program description, PECO is obligated to revise
those commitments in accordance with the governing change control process and
~~tify the NRC as appropriate.
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Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
PECO Energy Company

cc:

J. W. Durham, Sr., Esquire
Sr. V.P. & General Counsel
PECO Energy Company

2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Manager-Limerick Licensing, 62A-1
PECO Energy Company

965 Chesterbrook Boulevard

Wayne, PA 19087-5691

Limerick Generating Station,
Units 1 & 2

Chief-Division of Nuclear Safety
PA Dept. of Environmental Resources
P.0. Box 8469

Harrisburg, PA 17105-8469

Director-Site Engineering
Limerick Generating Station
P.0. Box A

Sanatoga, PA 19464

Mr. Walter G. MacFarland, Vice President

Limerick Generating Station
Post Office Box A
Sanatoga, PA 19464

Plant Manager

Limerick Generating Station
P.0O. Box A

Sanatoga, PA 19464

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Senior Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Limerick Generating Station

P.0. Box 596

Pottstown, PA 19464

Director-Site Support Services
Limerick Generating Station
P.0. Box A

Sanatoga, PA 19464

Chairman

Board of Supervisors
of Limerick Township

646 West Ridge Pike

Linfield, PA 19468

Manager-Experience Assessment
Limerick Generating Station
P.0. Box A

Sanatoga, PA 19464

Library

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Senior Manager-Operations
Limerick Generating Station
P.0. Box A

Sanatoga, PA 19464

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club

433 Orlando Avenue

State College, PA 16803



